

J. ... 2/15 Do Pass 3/1/83 (p. 580)

SENATE FILE 231

Transportation  
Priebe, Chair  
Doyle  
Jensen

FEB 14 1983

SENATE FILE 231

BY RITSEMA

*House Transportation 3/2/83 FILED*

Senate File 231

Transportation: Fogarty, Chair; Pellett and Renaud.

*Do Pass 3/14/83 (p. 745)*

Passed Senate, Date 3-3-83 (p. 602) Passed House, Date 4-12-83 (p. 1245)  
Vote: Ayes 40 Nays 8 Vote: Ayes 87 Nays 10  
Approved May 2, 1983 (p. 1515)

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act allowing sheriffs to provide abstracts of operating  
2 records.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

S.F. 231

1 Section 1. Section 321A.3, Code 1983, is amended to read  
2 as follows:

3 321A.3 ~~DIRECTOR-TO-FURNISH~~ ABSTRACT OF OPERATING RECORD-  
4 -FEES TO BE CHARGED AND DISPOSITION OF FEES.

5 1. The director shall upon request furnish any person  
6 a certified abstract of the operating record of any a person  
7 subject to chapter 321 or this chapter~~which~~. The abstract  
8 shall also fully designate the motor vehicles, if any,  
9 registered in the name of the person~~and, if~~. If there shall  
10 be is no record of any a conviction of the person having  
11 violated any law relating to the operation of a motor vehicle  
12 or of any injury or damage caused by the person, the director  
13 shall so certify. A fee of four dollars shall be paid for  
14 each abstract except by state, county, city or court officials.

15 2. A sheriff may provide an abstract of the operating  
16 record of a person to the person or an individual authorized  
17 by the person. The sheriff shall charge a fee of four dol-  
18 lars for each abstract which the sheriff shall transfer to  
19 the director quarterly. The sheriff may charge an additional  
20 fee sufficient to cover costs incurred by the sheriff in  
21 producing the abstract.

22 3. The abstracts ~~shall~~ are not ~~be~~ admissible as evidence  
23 in any an action for damages or criminal proceedings arising  
24 out of a motor vehicle accident.

25 EXPLANATION

26 This bill allows sheriffs to provide an abstract of a  
27 person's operating record to the person or to other authorized  
28 individuals. The sheriff shall charge a four dollar fee which  
29 is transferred to the director of transportation quarterly.  
30 The sheriff may charge an additional fee to recoup costs in-  
31 curred. The bill takes effect July 1 following its enactment.

32  
33  
34  
35

3. The abstracts shall ~~are~~ not be admissible as evidence in ~~any an~~ action for damages or criminal proceedings arising out of a motor vehicle accident.

SENATE FILE 231

AN ACT  
ALLOWING SHERIFFS TO PROVIDE ABSTRACTS OF OPERATING RECORDS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 321A.3, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

321A.3 ~~DIRECTOR TO FURNISH~~ ABSTRACT OF OPERATING RECORDS - FEES TO BE CHARGED AND DISPOSITION OF FEES.

1. The director shall upon request furnish any person a certified abstract of the operating record of any a person subject to chapter 321 or this chapter, which. The abstract shall also fully designate the motor vehicles, if any, registered in the name of the person, ~~and, if.~~ if there shall be is no record of any a conviction of the person having violated any law relating to the operation of a motor vehicle or of any injury or damage caused by the person, the director shall so certify. A fee of four dollars shall be paid for each abstract except by state, county, city or court officials.

2. A sheriff may provide an abstract of the operating record of a person to the person or an individual authorized by the person. The sheriff shall charge a fee of four dollars for each abstract which the sheriff shall transfer to the director quarterly. The sheriff may charge an additional fee sufficient to cover costs incurred by the sheriff in producing the abstract.

\_\_\_\_\_  
ROBERT T. ANDERSON  
President of the Senate

\_\_\_\_\_  
DONALD D. AVENSON  
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 231, Seventieth General Assembly.

\_\_\_\_\_  
K. MARIE THAYER  
Secretary of the Senate

Approved May 2, 1983

\_\_\_\_\_  
TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor